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MEMORANDUM 
   

 

 

TO:  Scott Niehaus 

Village Manager  

FROM: Nicole Aranas 

  Assistant Village Manager  

DATE: June 11, 2014 

SUBJECT: An Ordinance Establishing Registration and Registration Fees in Relation to 

Video Gaming Terminals 

 

Attached please find a copy of An Ordinance Amending Title 11, Chapter 110 of the Lombard 

Village Code of in Regard to the Registration of Video Gaming Terminals and a Registration 

Fee in Relation Thereto.  In the event that the current ban on video gaming is rescinded, the 

Village of Lombard would need to amend Title 11, Chapter 110 of the Lombard Village Code to 

provide for the local registration of video gaming terminals and the establishment of an annual 

registration fee.   

 

Pursuant to the proposed Ordinance, any licensed establishment seeking to have video gaming 

terminals would be required to annually complete a registration application through the Village 

and pay an annual registration fee of $25.00 per gaming terminal.  The Illinois Video Gaming 

Act limits the registration fee a non-home rule municipality may assess for a gaming terminal to 

a maximum of $25.00 per gaming terminal.   

 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 

contact me.    


